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Laundry Services for HACP Communities
RFP#250-14-14

ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued July 3, 2014 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#250-14-14 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1:  Q: At the beginning of the Contract did Continental provide new

machines?
A: There is no knowledge of Continentals process.

Item 2:  Q: Are brand-new machines required for this bid?
A: Request new washers and dryers.

Item 3:  Q: We would like fo review the contract gross revenue or what your

systems require 10 financially capture?
A: This information will not be provided as part of this procurement

Item 4:  Q: Do any tenants within the twelve (12) buildings have washers and

dryers in their apartments?
A: Some do, it depends on the community.

Item 5:  Q: What is the gross revenues from the laundry equipment for the last
year by property
A: Please refer to Item 3



Item 6:  Q: Do you have existing resident owned businesses now that clean the
laundry room? Would you supply us a list?

A: Yes some communities do have a resident owned business that
cleans the laundry room. It is expected that vendor will be responsible for
cleaning all laundry rooms. Please visit www.rhls.org for a list of resident owned
business.

Item 7:  Q: Are they paid a flat fee now or are they paid a percentage of the income
as the RFP suggests? Would you supply us their pay for the last year?
A: There is no information regarding this question,

Item 8:  Q: How much time per month, in your estimation, is now required to keep
the laundry rooms clean?
A: There is no information regarding this question.

Item 9:  Q: All washers are currently Energy Star Washing machines, s this bid
specifying that in addition to UFAS compliancy that all washers must continue to be
Energy Star?

A: Comparable equipment should be instalied

Fem 10: Q: If not, are top load washers acceptable?
A: The equipment configuration to remain the same,

Item 11: Q: 1f we have Section 3 Business partners in place, must we still provide
documentation that we have contracted then certified MBE/WBE subcontractors to
participate in this contract? Or is this up to the Section 3 Contractors to provide?
Does one satisfy the other?

A: If they have a Section 3 Business partoer(s) in place, they must

still provide documentation that they have contracted with a certifiecd MBE/WBE
subcontractor to participate in the contract, if it applies. If it is not applicable, they
must provide a MBE/WBE Plan or their proposal may be deemed non-responsive.
It is not up to the Section 3 Contractor te provide MBE/WBE information alone,
however, if they are a MBE/WBE alse, that additional supportive documentation is
required, The Section 3 opportunities plan is separate from the Minority/Women's
Business Enterprise plan and must be completed. Each proposal requires two (2)
plans one for Section 3 Participation AND one for Minority and Women Business
Participation or it may be deemed non-responsive.,

Item 12: Q: Is the rate to charge to the residents negotiable? Or is it mandated to
stay at current levels?
A: Bidder should bid as they feel appropriate.



Hem 13: Q: Is there any structure in the Evaluation Criteria to provide for Digital
Laundry, innovations that may lead to an easier payment, or a better laundry
experience for the residents of HACP?

A: Please refer to Section V Evaluation Criferia of the R¥P

Item 14: Q: Paragraph 7 of the Legal Services Document provides that
Improvements be made in certain laundry rooms. These specifications are not
detailed elsewhere in the RFP. What are they?

A: Shouid alteration be needed to accommodate the equipment this
paragraph will apply.

Ftem 15: Q: Must alil washers and dryers be new, factory crated? If not, what are
the criteria for used equipment?
A: New equipment is requested

Item 16: Q: Will there be any additional consideration to a business plan that offers
additional income opportunities for Section 3 participants, as well as the Housing
Authority?

A: Please refer to Scection V Evaluation Criteria of the RFP

[

Item 17: Q. How many units per building? Or more precisely how many “value

adder cards” will be needed for each building?
A. Break down below,
Bedford Dwellings - 411
Bernice Crowley - 97
Caliguiri - 104
Carrick - 66
Finello - 60
Gaultieri - 31
Morse - 70
Murray - 68
Northview - 87
Bidwelt - 120
Pressley - 211

Item 18: The proposal due date is revised to July 11, 2014, The time and location
remain unchaged at 2:00 PM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2" Floor,

Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO., 2
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